

RAYMOND J. KUNKEL - - - PRESIDENT
EDWIN GHOLSON - - - 1ST VICE PRES.
MERTON L. FERSON - - - 2ND VICE PRES.
BEAMAN G. DAWES, JR. - - - SECRETARY
LESTER ROTHSCHILD - - - TREASURER
GEORGE E. MILLS - - - ASS'T. TREASURER

MEMBERS

MRS. OLIVER BARDES
MRS. ASA BUTTERFIELD
MRS. ETHEL R. CLARK
MISS MARY A. CONNELL
KARL T. FINN
ROBERT P. GOLDMAN
CARL D. Groat
MRS. CHARLES IGLAUER
JOHN W. LARUE
JEFFREY L. LAZARUS
LAWRENCE R. LYTLE
MALCOLM MCAVOY
MISS ELLA SCHROEDER
MURRAY SEASONGOOD
WALTER SHOHL
MOSES STRAUSS
HENRY B. STREET
MRS. ROBERT THAYER

The Legal Aid Society OF CINCINNATI



COMMUNITY CHEST BUILDING
312 WEST NINTH ST.

PHONE PARKWAY 3160

CINCINNATI, OHIO

pose of securing justice for and to
protect the rights of the needy, to
promote measures for their assistance
and to employ attorneys to further
those purposes.

COUNSEL

CIVIL DIVISION

GEORGE H. SILVERMAN - - - CHIEF COUNSEL
LESTER GOTTLIBS - - - ASSISTANT COUNSEL
WILLIAM A. LOVELL - - - ASSISTANT COUNSEL
ARTHUR G. ZOECKLEIN - - - ASSISTANT COUNSEL

CRIMINAL DIVISION

L. ERNEST KRUSLING, VOLUNTARY DEFENDER

April 24, 1937

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
Laboratory of Applied Physiology
University of Cincinnati
College of Medicine
Eden Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

We are indeed grateful to you for your
letter of April 16th in regard to your contact with
the case of [REDACTED].

We have suggested to Mr. [REDACTED] that he
call to see you at his earliest convenience with
reference to obtaining medical evidence of continued
disability from the old occupational disease contract-
ed in 1933.

The Industrial Commission of Ohio has ad-
vised us that this claimant was paid compensation to
January 31, 1934, in the amount of \$693.75 at the
maximum rate of \$18.75 per week, and that there is no
medical proof of any disability beyond that date.
Inasmuch as the Commission did recognize his claim,
No. OD 10134, and made payments thereon, the only
question to be determined at this time would be
whether or not he is at present disabled as the result
of this old disease, and if you can determine this
issue in his favor, we suggest that you send through
a supplemental physician's report to the Commission
bearing the name and claim number above referred to.

Your continued cooperation will be appreciated.

Very truly yours,

Assistant Counsel

WAL.a